
Claudio Pavia

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:
Attachments:
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Attached please find the designation of counsel for Ro Khanna. I will be in touch. ln the meantime would it be possible

to email me any correspondences sent directly to Congressman Khanna as he does not have any documents from this
matter.

Neit P. Reiff

Sandler, Reiff, Lamb, Rosenstein & Birkenstock, P.C
1090 Vermont Ave, NW
Suite 750
Washington, D.C. 20005
w. (2021479 - 1111
f. (2021 479 - 1115

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. lf the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or any emptoyee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. lf you
have received this communication in error, please notify us immediatety by emai[. Thank you for your cooperation.

IRS Circular 230 Disctosure: To ensure comptiance with requirements imposed by the lRS, we inform you that any U.S.
federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the lnternal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting,
marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COilTIIISSION

999 E Street, NW

Washlngton, DC 20463

STATETUIENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
Please use ølaform for each RespondenUEntity/Treasure,r

FAX f202t 219-3923

MUR # ¡0ór

NAME OF COUNSELT
Ncrl ßctfl

FIRM
Sondlcr, RcilT. L¡ab. Roscn¡tci¡ & Birln¡lß!. P c

^ ñÃÈ--ã^ 1090 VsÍm0l Arüúq NIV Sutl€ 7r0
,ìL'I.,IÍtr'ùÐ; ...

Wldù¡gtq. DC 2o0o5

TELEPI.IONE. OFFICE ¡ 1o2 ¡ '17+llll

FAX 202
.¡7*t I It ww ¡¡¡dc¡tcitfcoc¡

email: reiff@sandleneiff.com

The above-named indivldualandrorfirm is hereby deslgnated as my counsel and ¡s
author¡zed to receive any notif¡cations and other communications from the Commisgaon and to
acton my behalf before tfte Commisslon.

5lu t1 e" fQ- -
Date

RESPONDENT:

C¡t¡¡lid¡tc

RespondenUAgent -Signature Tltle(Treasurerl0andidatetOwne rf

Ro Nr¡nno

(Commlttee Name, Company Name, or lndividual Named in Notification Letter)

MAILING ADDRESS
(Pleaee Prlnt)

& l,o [ -rox-L-.o. t\ Rr \-)u\

\,)csUì\+F^ DC Pcx:>ft

TELEPHONE. HOME I

BUSINESS ì

lnformation ie bclng sought as part of an lnveatlgalbn bclng conducted by thc Fadcral Eleclion Commlgeion and
lhc confldentiallty provlslone of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(al{12X4} apply. Thie eection prohlblts maklng publio any
lnvæUgatlon conductsd by the Federal Elcctlon Commisslon wlthout thc cxpress written consent of ths porson
under investigatlon
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